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MEMORANDUM
To: All Holders of Standard Plans
From: Esayas Butta, Traffic Standards and Specifications Engineer
Date: April 30, 2024

Subject: Revisions of Standard Plan S-630-1 Traffic Controls for Highway Construction

With this memorandum, the Traffic Safety and Engineering Services Branch is issuing revisions to the S-
630-1 standard plan set.

The Revised Standard Plan S-630-1 Sheets 3-20 and 24-26 of 26 supersedes all previous standard plans
of the same title and sheet number.

The following revisions have been made to the S-630-1 standard plan set:

Global changes in S-630-1:
e Revised legend text of sheets with G20-11 signs
o “G20-11 SIGN IS REQUIRED BY PROJECT SPECIAL PROVISION SECTION 626 - PUBLIC
INFORMATION SERVICES. IF USED ON LOCAL AGENCY PROJECTS, THE CDOT LOGO SHALL
BE OMMITTED.”

Sheet 24 of 26
e Removed G20-11(10) Public Information Signs from Mobile Sweeping Operation 1 Mile or Less
Typical Application

Sheet 26 of 26
e Revised definition of G20-11 sign
o “CONSTRUCTION PROJECT INFORMATION SIGN - THIS SIGN SHALL BE ERECTED AS
DESCRIBED IN SECTION 626 PROJECT SPECIAL PROVISION - PUBLIC INFORMATION
SERVICES. THE CDOT LOGO SHALL NOT BE USED ON LOCAL AGENCY PROJECTS”

The designer should ensure that there are no other plan requirements or special provisions that
conflicts with this standard.

A printable version of this standard could be downloaded from the Traffic and Safety Engineering
Standards and Specifications website:
Safety Standards — Colorado Department of Transportation (codot.gov)
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